
 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
 
Tuesday, 31 October 2017 at 10.00 am in the Whickham Room - Civic Centre 
 

From the Chief Executive, Sheena Ramsey 

Item 
 

Business 
 

1   Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence (Pages 3 - 98) 
 
 
Report of the Strategic Director, Communities and Environment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Contact: Sonia Stewart: email: soniastewart@gateshead.gov.uk, Tel: 0191 433 3045,  
Date: Monday, 23 October 2017 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: Application for the variation of a Premises Licence:   

Rapid Service Station, Durham Road, Harlow Green, 
Gateshead, NE9 7TD 

 
REPORT OF:               Strategic Director, Communities and Environment:   
                                     Licensing Officer 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the application from Penny Petroleum 
Partnership 2 to vary the premises licence for Rapid Service Station, Durham Road, 
Harlow Green, Gateshead, NE9 7TD.  
 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
The Application 
 
The application submitted by Penny Petroleum Partnership 2 (‘Applicant’) to vary the 
premises licence for Rapid Service Station, Durham Road, Harlow Green, 
Gateshead, NE9 7TD is attached at Appendix 1.  
 
The variation application that has been submitted seeks to change the supply of 
alcohol hours to 24 hours in line with the opening hours of the premises.  
 
Licence history 
 
Penny Petroleum Partnership 2 applied for a premises licence for Rapid Service 
Station, Durham Road, Harlow Green, Gateshead, NE9 7TD on 26 February 2016. 
The application was for the supply of alcohol Monday to Sunday 00:00-23:59 hours 
and the provision of late night refreshment Monday to Sunday 23:00-05:00 hours.  
 
Representations were received by Northumbria Police, the Licensing Authority and 
Public Health.  Following a mediation meeting agreement was reached about the 
licensable activity hours and conditions and therefore a premises licence was 
granted from 19 April 2016.   
 
The times the Premises Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
are: 

For the supply of alcohol: 
 

Monday to Sunday              06:00 – 23:00 hours  
For the provision of late night refreshment: 

 
Monday to Sunday               23:00 – 05:00 hours  

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  
31 October 2017 

  

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 

 

2 

 
 
On 21 July 2016 Penny Petroleum Partnership 2 applied to vary the premises 
licence to specify an Emma Jackson as the designated premises supervisor. 
Northumbria Police had no objections to this application.  
 
On 11 September 2017 Penny Petroleum Partnership 2 submitted a further 
application to vary the premises licence to specify Carol Robson as the designated 
premises supervisor. Northumbria Police had no objections to this application 
 
A copy of the Premises Licence is attached at Appendix 1.1 
 
3.     REPRESENTATIONS 
 
The following representations were received: 
 

 Public Health (Appendix 2) 

 Gateshead Council’s Licensing Authority (Appendix 2.1) 
 
Both Public Health and the Licensing Authority have provided supplementary 
information and these are attached as appendix 2.2 and appendix 2.3.  
  
 
4.   PARTIES 
 
The Parties to the hearing will be: 
 
The Parties to the hearing will be: 
 

a) Penny Petroleum Partnership 2 will be represented by Sarah Clover from 
Kings Chambers. Also in attendance and possibly speaking will be Richard 
Thrower who is an Area Manager for the company and Gill Sherratt, Licensing 
Consultant from Licensing Matters.  

b) Joy Evans, Public Health 
c) John Bradley, Licensing Authority 

 
 
5.   FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
The areas for consideration by the Sub-Committee are: 
 

 The variation application 

 The representations; and  

 Whether or not the variation application should be granted.  
 
 

6. THE POLICY & GUIDANCE 
 
When carrying out its functions the Sub-Committee must have regard to: 
 

(a) the Statement of Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy, and 
(b) the Amended Guidance issued by the Secretary of State 

 

Page 4



 

 

3 

Some relevant parts of the Policy and Amended Guidance are reproduced in 
Appendices 3 and 4. The parties may refer to any part of the Policy and Guidance 
during the hearing. 
 
 
7. FOR DECISION 
 
The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the variation application, decide whether or 
not it should be granted, and if relevant, attach such conditions as it deems 
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  
  

Page 5



 

 

4 

APPENDICES 
 
 
Appendix       1 Application to vary the Premises Licence 

1.1 Premises Licence  
 
Appendix     2 Representation from Public Health 
    2.1  Representation from the Licensing Authority 
    2.2  Supplementary information from Public Health 
    
Appendix  3 Relevant Extracts from Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy 
 
Appendix  4 Relevant Extracts from the Guidance issued under Section 182  

of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Appendix 5 Area Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Rapid Service Station, NE9 &TD 

Supplementary Information 

 

1. Gateshead Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  

Gateshead Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy states, “The Licensing Authority will normally 

apply stricter conditions, including controls on licensing hours, where licensed premises are in 

residential areas.  The Licensing Authority will expect to see that applicants have considered the 

impact that the following factors may have on the potential for public nuisance: 

• The location of premises and proximity to residential and other noise sensitive premises 

• The hours of opening, particularly between 23:00 and 07:00 hours” 

It also states, “It is expected that premises whose primary activity is off licence sales will not 

normally be open between 23:00 and 07:00 hours. Applicants wishing to operate beyond 23:00 

hours will need to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority, in their operating 

schedule, that there will be no significant disturbance to members of the public living, working or 

otherwise engaged in normal activity around the premises concerned.”  

I do not consider that the operating schedule provides sufficient detail in these respects. 

 

2. Alcohol related harm in Gateshead and the local area 

The harm experienced across Gateshead is highlighted in the following statistics: 

 Gateshead currently has the 3rd highest rate of alcohol related admissions (persons, 

narrow) to hospital in England 

 Since 2008/09 the rate of admissions to hospital for alcohol related conditions has 

increased by 23.63% 

 Gateshead has the highest rate for alcohol related hospital admissions in the North East 

(males) 

 Since 2008/09 the rate of admissions to hospital for alcohol related conditions for females 

has increased by 34.33%. The projected trend is for this indicator to continue to increase. 

Figure 1: Alcohol related violent crime (Gateshead 11.5, LSOA 6.9, neighbour 22.2 per 1,000, 
2013-15) NB. Green dot, licensed premises 

 

Rapid Service 

Station  

Page 41



 
Figure 2: Police report domestic violence incidents (Gateshead 25.4, LSOA 26.7, neighbour 39.4 per 1,000, 
2014/15) 

 43% of domestic abuse crimes in Gateshead involve alcohol 

 Alcohol-fuelled domestic violence is more likely to result in victim injury and the need for 
medical care (BMA, 2008) 

 

 
 
Figure 3: Alcohol related anti-social behaviour (Gateshead 13.8, LSOA 5.3, neighbour 17.2 per 
1,000, 2013/15) 

 
 

Rapid Service Station  

Rapid Service 
Station  

Page 42



Figure 4: Alcohol related ambulance call outs (Gateshead 6.4, Chowdene 6.5 per 1,000) 

 
 
 
 
Figure 5: Alcohol related hospital admissions (Gateshead 850, Chowdene 1167 per 100,000) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rapid Service 

Station  

Rapid Service 

Station  

Page 43



3. Peak times of demand on our emergency services  
 Figure 6: Alcohol Related Incidents over a 24 hour period 

 
 
Figure 7: Alcohol related crime over a 24 hour period

 
 
 
Figure 8: Gateshead’s Alcohol Related Ambulance Call Outs (North East Ambulance Service – 
NHS Foundation Trust, 2016-17) 

 

Page 44



Figure 9: Gateshead Alcohol Related Ambulance Call Outs (North East Ambulance Service – NHS 
Foundation Trust, 2016-17) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Rapid Service Station, NE9 &TD 

Supplementary Information 

 

1. Gateshead Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  

Gateshead Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy states, “The Licensing Authority will normally 

apply stricter conditions, including controls on licensing hours, where licensed premises are in 

residential areas.  The Licensing Authority will expect to see that applicants have considered the 

impact that the following factors may have on the potential for public nuisance: 

• The location of premises and proximity to residential and other noise sensitive premises 

• The hours of opening, particularly between 23:00 and 07:00 hours” 

It also states, “It is expected that premises whose primary activity is off licence sales will not 

normally be open between 23:00 and 07:00 hours. Applicants wishing to operate beyond 23:00 

hours will need to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority, in their operating 

schedule, that there will be no significant disturbance to members of the public living, working or 

otherwise engaged in normal activity around the premises concerned.”  

I do not consider that the operating schedule provides sufficient detail in these respects. 

 

2. Alcohol related harm in Gateshead and the local area 

The harm experienced across Gateshead is highlighted in the following statistics: 

 Gateshead currently has the 3rd highest rate of alcohol related admissions (persons, 

narrow) to hospital in England 

 Since 2008/09 the rate of admissions to hospital for alcohol related conditions has 

increased by 23.63% 

 Gateshead has the highest rate for alcohol related hospital admissions in the North East 

(males) 

 Since 2008/09 the rate of admissions to hospital for alcohol related conditions for females 

has increased by 34.33%. The projected trend is for this indicator to continue to increase. 

Figure 1: Alcohol related violent crime (Gateshead 11.5, LSOA 6.9, neighbour 22.2 per 1,000, 
2013-15) NB. Green dot, licensed premises 

 

Rapid Service 

Station  

Page 47



 
Figure 2: Police report domestic violence incidents (Gateshead 25.4, LSOA 26.7, neighbour 39.4 per 1,000, 
2014/15) 

 43% of domestic abuse crimes in Gateshead involve alcohol 

 Alcohol-fuelled domestic violence is more likely to result in victim injury and the need for 
medical care (BMA, 2008) 

 

 
 
Figure 3: Alcohol related anti-social behaviour (Gateshead 13.8, LSOA 5.3, neighbour 17.2 per 
1,000, 2013/15) 

 
 

Rapid Service Station  

Rapid Service 
Station  

Page 48



Figure 4: Alcohol related ambulance call outs (Gateshead 6.4, Chowdene 6.5 per 1,000) 

 
 
 
 
Figure 5: Alcohol related hospital admissions (Gateshead 850, Chowdene 1167 per 100,000) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rapid Service 

Station  

Rapid Service 

Station  

Page 49



3. Peak times of demand on our emergency services  
 Figure 6: Alcohol Related Incidents over a 24 hour period 

 
 
Figure 7: Alcohol related crime over a 24 hour period

 
 
 
Figure 8: Gateshead’s Alcohol Related Ambulance Call Outs (North East Ambulance Service – 
NHS Foundation Trust, 2016-17) 

 

Page 50



Figure 9: Gateshead Alcohol Related Ambulance Call Outs (North East Ambulance Service – NHS 
Foundation Trust, 2016-17) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 2.2
	Appendix 2.3
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5


